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Report No. 3751 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Executive Committee of Faculty Council (October 10, 2023) 
 Faculty Council (October 31, 2023) 
 
From:  Professor Lisa Romkey 
 Chair, Engineering Graduate Education Committee (EGEC) 
 
Date:  September 26, 2023  
 
Re:  Engineering Graduate Education Committee Information Update 

REPORT CLASSIFICATION 

This is a routine or minor policy matter that has been approved by the Engineering 
Graduate Education Committee (EGEC). It will be considered by the Executive Committee 
for approving and forwarding to Faculty Council for information.  

NEW COURSES APPROVED 

CHE 3012 CR/NCR, Tracking MASc supervisory committee meetings. To receive 
credit for this course, students will be required to submit at least one 
supervisory committee assessment form per year. Students will be 
required to take this course every year for the duration of their program. 

CHE 3010 CR/NCR, Tracking PhD supervisory committee meetings. To receive credit 
for this course, students will be required to submit at least one 
supervisory committee assessment form per year. Students will be 
required to take this course every year for the duration of their program. 

COURSE MODIFICATIONS 

MSE 1040 Emerging Applications in Biomaterials  
MSE 440 has been taught for multiple years. It is now approved with a 
new double code MSE 440/1040. The course is now open to graduate 
students.  

NAME CHANGE 

CHE 1135 New title: Role of Climate Change Policies and Regulations in Shaping 
Chemical and Biochemical Sector 

RECOMMENDATION FOR FACULTY COUNCIL 

For information. 


